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  (#)  Published in the Federal Register. 
 

 

2001-7-17 OST-1996-1711 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 
MANISTEE/LUDINGTON, MICHIGAN 
UNDER 49 U.S.C. §41731 et seq.: 
The Department established a final subsidy 
rate of $542,168 on an annual basis for Great 
Lakes Aviation, Ltd., for the provision of 
basic essential air service at 
Manistee/Ludington, Michigan, for the period 
of January 1, 2001, until further Department 
action. 
Served:  August 3, 2001 
 

07/31/01 

72001-7-18 OST-2000-8320 
OST-2001-8322 

ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 
NORFOLK, ALLIANCE AND 
CHADRON, NEBRASKA UNDER 49 
U.S.C. §41731 et seq.: 
The Department established final subsidy 
rates for Great Lakes Aviation, Ltd., of 
$1,570,350 on an annual basis to provide 
basic essential air service at Alliance and 
Chadron, Nebraska, for the period of May 15, 
2001, through November 30, 2001, and 
$531,735 on an annual basis to provide basic 
essential air service at Norfolk, Nebraska, for 
the period of May 1, 2001, through 
November 30, 2001. 
Served:  August 3, 2001 
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2001-8-1 
 

CONSENT 
ORDER 
 

NORTHWEST AIRLINES, INC. 
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. §41712 AND 
14 CFR 399.84 
This consent order concerns the failure of 
Northwest Airlines, Inc. (Northwest), an  
air carrier, to include fuel surcharges, 
where applicable, in all fares on its  
website.  The omission of these 
surcharges violated the full-price 
advertising requirements of section 
399.84 of the DepartmentÆs rules (14 
CFR 399.84) and constituted an unfair 
and deceptive practice and unfair method 
of competition in violation of 49 U.S.C. 
§41712.  This order directs Northwest to 
cease and desist from future similar 
violations and to pay a compromise civil 
penalty. 
Served:  August 2, 2001 
 

08/02/01 
 

 


